School # 17 is a beacon for our community and the center of an urban village.



Our Diversity is Our Strength!

Audience: SBPT	Date: 12/21/17
Time/Location: 8:00 Art Room	Facilitator(s): DeMario
Materials:	Minutes: Martinez
	Time Keeper:

Present: Leone, Coddington, DeMario, Cruz, Vives, Jackett, Martinez, Skovira Absent: Aguero

Time/Minutes	Agenda Item	Discussion/Notes/Action Item(s)
8:00	Approval of Minutes	None from last meeting
8:01 1min.	Approval of Agenda	• None
8:02 2 min.	PD Approvals	• None
8:04 10 min.	Staff updates	• LTS- Sierra-Garcia filling in for Martha Moralres- Mcbride. She will also be supporting with the new students coming in from PR.
8:14 10 min.	ILT Updates (every meeting)	 Did not meet this week, in preparation for Santa. Admin meeting next Wed to look at state recommendations. Coaches have reviewed state recommendations with some grade levels, some grade levels have not reviewed the recommendations. SBT asked to review these recommendations together.
8:24 7 min.	Parent Engagement (1 st) ATOMS (3 rd)	 For next year, need more clarification on the green ATOMS tickets. Overall, successful Christmas event. Middle school was unsure of the process, need to make sure 7th and 8th grade students attend this event. Teachers needed more clarification on the schedule and how they could access the store too. Staff was confused about who was in charge of this event. Miscommunication about people in charge of the Christmas store.

Mission Statement

Enrico Fermi School No. 17 is a place of support and understanding.

We strive to educate the whole child maintaining high academic standards with respect for all learners. We seek to have our parents and community actively involved in our students' learning. As a school community we value a safe environment in which to teach and learn. We embrace our diversity and celebrate everyone, everything, every day!

•	School # 17 is a beac	on for our community and the center of an urban village. Our Diversity is Our Strength!
8:31 10 min.	Community School (1 st) Student Support (3 rd)	 Tier 1 forms? – wondered who schedules the students that teachers have flagged and recommended to the team? Coddington emailed Rinsky to clarify on this Katie Jones/ Coddington are in charge of CSE and 504s.
8:41 10 min.	DL Updates (1 st week) Safety/Community Partners (3 rd Week)	 Principals meeting held in the library- talked about RIA and interrupted schooling. There is a need for a RIA school model for the incoming students from P.R. Talked about parents having a choice in terms of what program they want for their child (DL, Transitional) but the district is just placing them wherever. If school base approveswould like to put in the application to run a summer program again at school 17. Allendale wants to see if we would host 2 pre-k classes and one class at every grade level.
8:51 1 min.	Hot Topic/Current Issue	• Receivership- the formula that they use to determine our growththey are changing this formula. Unclear what elements the new formula will use.

Mission Statement

Enrico Fermi School No. 17 is a place of support and understanding. We strive to educate the whole child maintaining high academic standards with respect for all learners. We seek to have our parents and community actively involved in our students' learning. As a school community we value a safe environment in which to teach and learn. We embrace our diversity and celebrate everyone, everything, every day!